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Aug 12, 2008 

 

Timco engineering inc.                                   

849 NW State Road 45                                   

FCC Approvals 

Newberry, Florida 32669 

 

Dear Sir / Madame: 

 

This letter is a request to have different FCC IDs for different types of Infant Tags made by Guard RFID 

Solutions. The following Tags require independent FCC IDs: 

 

Tag Type FCC ID 

  

Tot Tag 1 VZKTT1 granted on August 11, 2008 

Tot Tag 2 VZKTT2 

Umbilical Tag VZKUT2 

 

All of these Tags are used for infant protection. They operate identically from RF standpoint. The primary 

difference is in battery size, tamper mechanism and a form factor which is different depending how is the 

Tag attached to a baby. 

The test report for FCC ID: VZKTT1 continues to be representative and applicable to the equipment 

with the new FCC ID 
 

Regards, 

 

 

 

 

Dalibor Pokrajac 

Executive Vice President of Engineering 

Guard RFID Solutions Inc. 

Tel: 604.998.4018  ext 212 

email: dalibor.pokrajac@guardrfid.com 
 


